
From: Saupp, Kevin </ 
	6 

   

          

  

(bfle) 6 

      

          

CC: "Snyder, Nathaniel 
	(6) 

  

   

(6) 

      

         

         

          

Subject: RE: TASKING: CVE Work Shop After Action Report REVIEW 
Date: 2011/12/06 12:28:11 

Priority: Normal 
Type: Note 

Tim- see attached email to the planning team, as you were on the distro. 

	Original Message 

From: 60(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 201111:34 AM 

To: Saupp, Kevin 
Subject: RE: TASKING: CVE Work Shop After Action Report REVIEW 

Kevin- 

Can you let me know who was on the CVE Workshop Planning Group? I attend several meeting and 
helped develop some of the language in the agenda but have never seen this document so I may not 
have been on the formal planning team but would like to know who was. 

60(6) 

For Official Use Only (Sensitive But Unclassified)/Exempt Predecisional 

	Original Message 	 
From: Saupp, Kevin 

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 201111:30 AM 

To: 60(6) 

Subject: Re: TASKING: CVE Work Shop After Action Report REVIEW 

Sure, the full CVE Wo kshop Planning Group which planned the columbus workshop reviewed it. It has 
since been handed over to Nate to handle review with the CVE working group, OPA, and the front office. 

Original Message 

From 60(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 201111:26 AM 

To: Saupp, Kevin 
Subject: RE: TASKING: CVE Work Shop After Action Report REVIEW 

Kevin- 
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Could you tell me who at DHS has reviewed this document thus far? 

(.002 

For Official Use Only (Sensitive But Unclassified)/Exempt Predecisional 

	Original Message 	 

From: Saupp, Kevin 

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 4:57 PM 

To: (1(b)(6) 	 Onyder, Nathaniel 

Subject: Re: TASKING: CVE Work Shop After Action Report REVIEW 

Thanks - we can certainly have them make those changes - 

Original Message 

From (.002 

To: Kevin Saupp 
To: Snyder, Nathaniel 

Cc: Houser, Jason 

Cc: Steven Mabeus 

Subject: RE: TASKING: CVE Work Shop After Action Report REVIEW 
Sent: Dec 5, 2011 4:53 PM 

gb)(2) 

(.002 
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For Official Use Only (Sensitive But Unclassified)/Exempt Predecisional 
From: Saupp, Kevin Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 4:41 PM To: Curry, Timothy; Snyder, Nathaniel 
Cc: Houser, Jason; Mabeus, Steven Subject: RE: TASKING: CVE Work Shop After Action Report 
REVIEW 

it was put together in a professional publishing program, so we don't have a non-pdf at this point 
(post the one that was previously sent out to the CVE Workshop working group). 

From: (U(6) 	pent: Monday, December 05, 2011 4:27 PM To: Snyder, Nathaniel Cc: Houser, 
Jason, maDeus, steven, Saupp, Kevin Subject: RE: TASKING: CVE Work Shop After Action Report 
REVIEW 

Nate- 

Are we getting a non PDF version? 

(.002 

For Official Use Only (Sensitive But Unclassified)/Exempt Predecisional 
From: Snyder, Nathaniel Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 6:31 PM To: CVE Working Group Cc: Houser, 
Jason; Mabeus, Steven; Saupp, Kevin Subject: TASKING: CVE Work Shop After Action Report REVIEW 

gb)(2) 

IGA, CRCL, OPA, l&A, S&T, PLOY and FEMA are required to comment 
Comments are due COB Friday December 9th. 

Please work with your CVEWG leads to submit comments (list of CVEWG leads is below). 

(.002 

CVEWG leads or lead designee, please send collected comments to Nathaniel.Snyder (.002 nd 
(.002 

 

Thanks, 

-Nate 

gb)(7)(C) 
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(14)(7)(C) 

Sender: Saupp, Kevin 
	(6) 

Recipient: (b)L6 
	

6 
(6)(6)  

"Snyder, Nathani 

Sent Date: 2011/12/06 12:27:54 

Delivered Date: 2011/12/06 12:28:11 
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Fm m: (b)(6) 

 

 

 
 

 

To: 

CC: 
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Subject: CVE Workshop - Draft MR 

Date: 2011/10/26 12:30:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

CVE Planning Team- 

Thank you again for your support in developing and delivering the National Countering Violent 

Extremism Workshop. Attached to this email is a DRAFT After Action Report (AAR) for the Workshop 

with a high level summary of the discussions. This AAR was intentionally designed not to attribute 

specific comments to individuals so that the MR can be widely shared and posted on the DI-15 webpage 

once finalized. 

The attached draft document is not for further distribution beyond the planning team, and we would 

like to request any feedback or comments you may have on the draft AAR by COB November 4,2011. 

Thanks, 

Kevin 

From: FusionCenterSupport 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 5:25 PM 

•	 

Subject: E Workshop - Thank You 

CVE Planning Team- 
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Sender: FusionCenterSuppo 
	

'6) 
(6) 

Thank you again for your support in developing and delivering the National Countering Violent 

Extremism Workshop to meet the needs of our state and local partners. As a result, we successfully 

achieved our three goals aimed at: 

1 	Understanding the violent extremism phenomenon in the homeland; 

2 	Building awareness of the violent extremism threat to local communities; and 

3 	Supporting fusion centers to develop better intelligence products to support law enforcement 

customers. 

More than 160 state, local, and federal law enforcement participated, including representatives from 

fusion centers and the largest law enforcement agencies across the country. As a result there was a 

great synergy among participants and new partnerships were forged. We are currently in the process of 

developing an after action report with recommendations for next steps, and will share this with you 

upon completion. 

In the meantime, we have posted some additional material on the CVE Workshop Website resources 

page: http://www.iir.com/registration/cveworkshop/attendees.aspx. The password (7)(6) 

Please do not disseminate the password. 

Again, thank you for your time and partnership. 

Recipient: 
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Sent Date: 2011/10/26 12:30:22 

Delivered Date: 2011/10/26 12:30:00 
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(b)(6) 

mita6giM  

To. K yin 

  

Cr Nat 

(b)(5) 

CC: "Houser, Jason 

'Mabeus, Steve 

(b)(5) 

Fm m: 

Subject: RE: TASKING: CVE Work Shop After Action Report REVIEW 

Date: 2011/12/05 16:53:56 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Given that how do you want the edits provided. There are some changes that will need to be made with 
the obvious one being that the three objecffves listed as the core of the NSS CVE Strategy are not the 
same ones in the WH document and use different language which is problematic. 

Here are the three as copied and cut from the NSS Document: 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

For Official Use Only (Sensitive But Unclassified)/Exempt Predecisional 

From: Saupp, Kevin 
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 4:41 PM 
To:  (b)(6) 	 Snyder, Nathaniel 
Cc: Houser, Jason; Mabeus, Steven 
Subject: RE: TASKING: CVE Work Shop After Action Report REVIEW 
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Tim — it was put together in a professional publishing program, so we don't have a non-pdf at this point 

(post the one that was previously sent out to the CVE Workshop working group). 

ffiX64 From: 
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 4:27 PM 
To: Snyder, Nathaniel 
Cc: Houser, Jason; Mabeus, Steven; Saupp, Kevin 
Subject: RE: TASKING: CVE Work Shop After Action Report REVIEW 

Nate- 

Are we getting a non PDF version? 

ffiX64 

Far Official Use Only (Sensitive But Unclassitied)/Exempt Preclecisional 

From: Snyder, Nathaniel 
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 6:31 PM 
To: CVE Working Group 
Cc: Houser, Jason; Mabeus, Steven; Saupp, Kevin 
Subject: TASKING: CVE Work Shop After Action Report REVIEW 

ffiX24 

-Nate 

ffiXffi(Bl) 

TSA 
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Sender: Curry, Timothy 

Recipient: "Saupp, Kevin < 
ee)(3) 

ee)(7)(C) 

CBP 

ICE 

USCIS 

USSS 

FEMA 

USCG 

NPPD 

CRCL 

IGA 

OPA 

l&A 

OPS 

PLCY/CT 

FLETC 

OGC 

OLA 

SEC 

52 

PR IV 

S&T 

Page 3 of 4 

DHS-001-425-003344



"Snyder, Nathaniel 	fe) 

I (6)(5)  

"Houser, Jason </C 
"hlabeus, Steven < 

Sent Date: 2011/12/05 16:53:55 

Delivered Date: 2011/12/05 16:53:56 
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